Publlc Document Pack
Wmch
W W City CounC|I

Meeting Licensing Sub-Committee
Date and Time Monday, 17th October, 2022 at 10.00 am.
Venue Walton Suite, Guildhall, Winchester

Note: This meeting is being held in person at the location specified above and the following
arrangements apply. Members of the public should note that a live audio feed of the
meeting will be available from the councils website (www.winchester.gov.uk ) and the video
recording will be publicly available on the council’s YouTube channel shortly after the
meeting.

A limited number of seats will be made available at the above named location. Please note
that priority will be given to those who have made written representation to the application

following confirmation with the Licensing Team, over those wishing to attend and observe.

Those who may wish to observe must notify the council at least 3 working days in advance
of the meeting.

AGENDA

1. To confirm a Chairperson for the meeting

2. Disclosure of Interests
To receive any disclosure of interests from Members and Officers in
matters to be discussed.
Note: Councillors are reminded of their obligations to declare disclosable
pecuniary interests, personal and/or prejudicial interests in accordance
with legislation and the Council’s Code of Conduct.

3. Application for a New Premises Licence - Old House Hotel, The Square,
Wickham, Fareham, Hampshire, PO17 5JG (LR566) (Pages 5 - 44)

Laura Taylor
Chief Executive
7 October 2022

Agenda Contact: Claire Buchanan, Senior Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01962 848 438 Email: cbuchanan@winchester.gov.uk

City Offices, Colebrook Street, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 9LJ www.winchester.gov.uk


http://www.winchester.gov.uk/

The Membership of the Sub-Committee will be:

Councillors McLean, Batho and Westwood

Reserve Member: To be appointed

Appointments — The Sub-Committee consists of a Chairperson and two other Members
who are appointed on a rota basis from the membership of the full Licensing and
Regulation Committee (not including deputies) subject to availability. The confirmation of a
Chairperson will be made at the start of each meeting from the three Members that form the
Licensing Sub-Committee.

For the information, the Membership of the Licensing and Regulation Committee is:

Councillors: Williams, Achwal, Batho, Cunningham, Isaacs, Kurn, Laming, McLean, Reach,
Small and Westwood (Deputies: Clirs Clear, Cramoysan, Pearson and Read)

FILMING AND BROADCAST NOTIFICATION

This meeting will be recorded and broadcast live on the Council’s website. The meeting
may also be recorded and broadcast by the press and members of the public — please see
the Access to Information Procedure Rules within the Council's Constitution for further
information, which is available to view on the Council’s website.



https://democracy.winchester.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=352&MId=2032&info=1&Ver=4

Licensing Sub Committee - Procedure for Hearing Applications for Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificates

In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, the hearing will take the
form of a discussion led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted unless the
Sub-Committee considers it necessary to properly consider the matter.

Written objections, representations and petitions will be circulated with the Agenda and Report and
will be taken into account by Members of the Sub-Committee. Only those who have made “relevant
representations” within the meaning of the Licensing Act 2003 will be entitled to be heard as of right
by the Sub-Committee.

1.

2.

5.

The Chairperson will set out the procedure to be followed during the hearing

The Licensing Manager will introduce the Report.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Licensing Manager.

The Applicant or representative may address the Sub-Committee as follows:- a) to clarify
any points which the Licensing Authority has given notice of (Regulation 7(1)(d) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005; b) to address the Sub-Committee and

present the application.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Applicant or representative

Responsible Authorities who have made representations will then be allowed to introduce their
representations. The Sub-Committee may ask them questions, and (subject to the permission of the
Sub-Committee) the Applicant or representative may ask them questions.

6.

7.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Environmental Health Officer

Police

Fire Service

Child Protection Team

South Downs National Park Authority
Health and Safety Executive

Trading Standards

NHS Public Health Manager

Licensing Authority

Persons who have made Relevant Representations (within the meaning of the Licensing Act 2003)
will then be allowed to introduce their representations. The Sub-Committee may ask them
guestions, and (subject to the permission of the Sub-Committee) the Applicant or representative
may ask them questions.

15.

Persons making Relevant Representations



16. The Applicant or representative may address the Sub-Committee in order to reply to any
representation made.

17. Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Applicant or representative

The Sub-Committee will retire to consider the application in private with only the Head of Legal
Services’ representative and Democratic Services Officer in attendance. The Committee will
reach its determination and notify the applicant of the decision, and give reasons for that

decision, in accordance with Regulations 26 — 29 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005.



Agenda Item 3

LR566

LR566
FOR DECISION
WARD(S): SOUTHWICK AND WICKHAM

LICENSING SUB — COMMITTEE

Monday 17 October 2022 10:00 at Guildhall Winchester

Report of the Service Lead for Public Protection

Contact Officer: Claire Humphreys

Tel: 01962 848188

Email: licensing@winchester.gov.uk

Application: Application for the Grant of a New Premises Licence
Premises: Old House Hotel, The Square, Wickham, Fareham,

Hampshire, PO17 5JG

Part A. Report

Application
Responsible Authorities
Other Representations
Observations
Conditions

Other Considerations

OO WNBE

Part B. Appendices

Appendix 1 Application

Appendixla Plan

Appendix 2 Representations from Other Persons
Appendix 3 Map of Premises Location

Appendix 4 Map of Representations

Page 5


mailto:licensing@winchester.gov.uk

LR566

Part A.

1.

Application

Applicant: Quob Park Estate Limited

Premises: Old House Hotel, The Square, Wickham, Fareham, Hampshire,

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

15

1.6

1.7

1.8

PO17 5JG

This application is for the grant of a new premises licence under section
17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for Old House Hotel, The Square,
Wickham, Fareham, Hampshire, PO17 5JG.

The premises is described on the application form as a Hotel/Restaurant
and Retail Shop Premises located in an area of similar operations within
Wickham Village, that will look to sell produce to the general public,
including Alcohol to be sold for Consumption both On and Off the
Premises, in relation to Hotel usage, Dining, Wine Tastings, Tours,
Tasting Events and Tourism. Produce to include hot and cold food, and
beverages (including Alcohol) both within the Premises and on its own
land. No Alcohol will be allowed off the Premises other than in a sealed
container for the consumption by the Purchaser at home.

The application proposes the supply of alcohol, for consumption on and
off the premises and late night refreshment as the licensable activities.
Full details of the proposed days/times for licensable activities are
outlined in Section 5 of this report.

No representations have been received by any Responsible Authorities.
Representations have been received from 1 Other Persons, which is
against the application. The representation is set out in Appendix 2 to
this report and relate to the prevention of public nuisance.

Notice of the application was displayed outside of the premises for a
period of 28 days until 20 September 2022, and advertised in the
Hampshire Chronicle on 25 August 2022.

Notices of the hearing were sent to all Parties on 30 September 2022.
Louise Tracey Terry has been granted a Personal Licence by

Winchester City Council and has provided consent to be named as the
Designated Premises Supervisor.

Page 6



LR566

Designated Premises Supervisor

Louise Tracey Terry

Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives

Please see Section M Appendix 1.

Page 7



LR566

Relevant Representations

2. Responsible Authorities

All of the Responsible Authorities have been served with a copy of the
application. The representations received are as follows:

Environmental Health
No representations received.

Hampshire Constabulary
No representations received.

Hampshire Fire and Rescue Service
No representations received.

Child Protection Team
No representations received.

Building Control
No representations received.

Head of Trading Standards
No representations received.

Public Health Manager
No representations received.

Home Office
No representations received.

Licensing Authority
No representations received.

Planning
No representations received.

South Downs National Park
No representations received.

Page 8



LR566

3. Representations from Other Persons

Representations have been received from 1 ‘Other Persons’, which are against
the application. The representation relates to the prevention of public
nuisance.

Representations can be seen at Appendix 2.

Page 9



LR566

4. Observations

The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to
promoting the Licensing Objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to the
National Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee must have regard to all of the representations.

The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps it considers
appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives:

1. Grant the licence subject to conditions in accordance with the operating
schedule (modified to such extent as the authority considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives) and the mandatory
conditions;

2. exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

3. reject the application.

Terminal hours

The Sub-Committee should take account of the National Guidance and the
Council’s Licensing Policy with regard to terminal hours and take such steps as
it considers appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

(Licensing Policy 2.22 Part 4, A8, C4)

Licensing Objectives

Crime and Disorder

The Sub-Committee should consider any appropriate conditions to prevent
crime and public disorder relating to the premises having regard to the operating
schedule and the representations.

(Licensing Policy 1.9, 2.9 - 2.11, 2.17, 2.19 — 2.21 and Part 4 Section A)

Page 10



LR566

Public Safety

The Sub-Committee should consider any appropriate conditions relating to
public safety having regard to the relating to the premises having regard to the
operating schedule and the representations.

(Licensing Policy Part 4, B2, B3)

Public Nuisance

The Sub-Committee should consider any appropriate conditions to prevent
public nuisance caused by noise pollution from the premises relating to the
premises having regard to the operating schedule and the representations.
(Licensing Policy Part 4, Section C)

Protection of Children

The Sub-Committee should consider any necessary conditions for the
Protection of Children relating to the premises having regard to the operating
schedule and the representations.

(Licensing Policy Part 4, D6, D7)
Human Rights

It is considered that Articles 6 (right to a fair trial) 8 (right to respect for private
and family life) and Article 1 of the First Protocol (right to peaceable enjoyment
of possessions) may be relevant. As there is a right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court, it is considered that there would be no infringement of
Article 6. Article 8 is relevant, insofar as the nearby residents could claim that
this right would be infringed by disturbance from customers. This should be
balanced against the applicants’ right to use of their premises under Article 1
of the First Protocol. Interference with these rights is permitted, where this
interference is lawful, appropriate in a democratic society, and proportionate.
Likewise, the residents may argue that their rights under Article 1 of the First
Protocol would be infringed. If conditions are imposed, there should be no
interference with any convention rights. To the extent that any interference
may occur, it would be justifiable in a democratic society, and proportionate.

Public Sector Equality Duty
The Public Sector equality duty must be taken in to consideration with all

decision making. The duty is stated in section 149 of The Equality Act 2010.
This application raises no considerations under this Act.

Page 11



5.

LR566

Conditions

Mandatory Conditions

1.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

(a) At atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect
of the premises licence, or

(b) At atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or

authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment)
Order 2014
— effective from 1 October 2014

1.

3.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more
of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for
the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption
on the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(i)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a times
limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carried a significant
risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.
(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must

Page 12



LR566

ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises

in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence

must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in

accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible

person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified

in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—
(@) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other an alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures—

0] beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
guantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014
- effective from 28 May 2014

1. A-relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties

Act 1979;

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula- P =D + (D

X V)

where-

(i) P isthe permitted price,

(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohal,

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence-

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

Page 13



LR566

(i) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with
the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would

(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price

given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by

that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph 2 applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph

(b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the

permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change

to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales

or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of
14 days beginning on the second day.

Possible Conditions

All licensing objectives

Al:

The premises licence holder shall ensure an outside daily cleaning
schedule be in place.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

CD1:

CD2:

CDa:

CD4:

CDs5:

The premises licence holder shall ensure a CCTV system is operational
in all areas where licensable activities take place.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that all CCTV footage is
available to the Police upon request.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that CCTV recorded footage
can be exported to a removeable means (USB) and have its own
software to enable playback/review.

The premises licence holder shall ensure a member of staff trained to
use the CCTV will be available on the premises at all times when the
premises is open to the public.

The premises licence holder shall ensure the CCTV system is
displaying the correct date and time on any recording.

Public Safety

PS1:

PS2:

The premises licence holder shall ensure adequate levels of staff and
security levels be maintained and disclosed on request to Licensing and
the Police.

The premises licence holder shall ensure all key members of staff be
first aid trained.

Page 14



PS3:

PS4:

PS5:

LR566

The premises licence holder shall ensure drinking water be available to
visitors and staff.

The premises licence holder shall ensure a list showing alcohol content
of all beverages sold are on the drinks menu.

The premises licence holder shall ensure all food containing allergy
specific information be easily identifyable on menus.

Public Nuisance

PN1:

PN2:

The premises licence holder shall ensure signage is displayed at the
exit of the premises requesting customers leaving the premises do so in
a considerate way so as not to disturb nearby residents.

The premises licence holder shall ensure waste disposal and collection
be undertaken during work hours to avoid possible noise disturbance to
nearby residents.

The Protection of Children from Harm

PC1:

PC2:

The premises licence holder shall ensure a Challenge 25 age
verification policy is in operation.

The premises licence holder shall ensure all staff are trained using a
written proof of age policy and sign to confirm they have done so.

Operating Hours

1.

The hours the premises may be used for the sale of alcohol shall be:

(i) Sunday to Thursday 10:00 to 00:30
(i) Friday and Saturday 10:00 to 00:30
(iii) New Year’s Eve 10:00 to 01:00 2 January

(iv) Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year’s Day
and on Bank Holiday Weekends the Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday 10:00 to 01:00

(v) Residents of the Hotel only 00:00 to 00:00 (24 hrs)

The hours the premises may open for other than Licensable Activities
shall be:

(1) Sunday to Thursday 07:00 to 00:30
(i)  Friday and Saturday 07:00to 01:00

Page 15



LR566

6. Other Considerations

Council Strategy Outcome (Relevance To:)

This report relates to the fourth Strategic Outcome; ‘Improving the quality of
the District’'s environment’ by working with partners and using powers available
to us to make Winchester a safe and pleasant place to live, work and visit.
Resource Implications

A statutory licence fee of £315.00 has been received. It is anticipated that an

appropriate level of officer attendance will be provided within the existing
budget.

Appendices

1. Application by Quob Park Estate Limited

la Plan

2. Representations by Other Persons
3. Map of Premises Location

4. Map of Representations

Page 16



EVISED APPL\CAT

Appendix 1

IoN

Winchester
% Wincl'\ester Application for a premises licence
@yl | Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@winchester.qov.uk
Telephone: 01962 840222

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently in Use

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

REVISED Application: winchester-1265244

TGOEfeEnce re The Old House Hotel

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

C  Yes (& No
Applicant Details
* First name [Tracey ‘
* Family name Terry ‘

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(C  Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as

following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

Is your business registered in (& Yes C No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 04797361

Business name Quob Park Estate Limited

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

VAT number GB 115163056

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 17




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Director

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country |United Kingdom business is located.

Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name [Quob Park Estate Limited

Street ]auob Park, Titchfield Lane
District |Wickham
City or town IFAREHAM

County or administrative area IHampshire

B I N R O

Postcode [PO17 5PG
Country IUnited Kingdom
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (  OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

The Old House Hotel
(Titles HP561388 & HP619897)

Street lﬁ*ne Square J

Building number or name

District chham \
City or town |Fareham ‘

County or administrative area |Hampsh‘|re ~

Postcode [Po17 556

Country iUnited Kingdom _ \

Further Details

Telephone number |01 329836720 ‘

Non-domestic rateable 1
value of premises (£) |51 600 il

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20049

Page 18




‘Section 3.0f 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

1In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

O

O Do0o0oo0oOo00X

O

An individual or individuals-

Alimited company/ fimited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An un’incorpo_rated associatien

Other {for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

Acharity

The proprietor of an educational establishment:
A health-service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

Apierson who is registered-undér Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 'in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity {within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England.

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales.

Confirm The Following

I3
-

L]

l.am-carrying on Orproposing tocarry on a business.which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

| am making the application pursuant to a statutory function-

lam making the application:pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS.

Provide n‘ame.an_d regis_tered_-addkess 'of'a__pp_li::_ant‘in.fuii.Wher_e appropriate give any registered numbér. in'the case of a
partnership or other joint venture {other than a'body corporate), give the name and address of each garty concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |Quob-Pa_r_k Estate Limited

Details

Registered number (where
applicable}

Description of applicant {for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

l04797361

o Cpen's Printer and Controber of RIS 2004

Page 19




Continued from previous page...

Private Limited Company

Address

Building number or name IQuob Park Estate Limited

Street |Quob Park, Titchfield Lane
District lWickham
City or town [FAREHAM

County or administrative area [Hampshire

L L

Postcode [PO1 7 5PG }

Country lUnited Kingdom 7

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number l

* Date of birth ]
dd mm yyyy

. ; -y Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

* Nationality I_Brltlsh ] I

[ Add another applicant ]

Section S of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? ] 22 |/|08 /| 2022 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | ] / | ‘ / l ‘
when do you want it to end dd

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its generat situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

Hotel/Restaurant and Retail Shop Premises located in an area of similar operations within Wickham Village, will look to sell
produce to the general public, including Alcohol to be sold for Consumption both On and Off the Premises, in relation to
Hotel, Dining, Wine Tastings, Tours, Tasting Events, Weddings and Tourism. Produce to include hot and cold food, and
beverages (including Alcohol) both within the Premises and on it’s own land. No Alcohol will be allowed off the Premises
other than in a sealed container for the consumption by the Purchaser at home. See attached plan.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO

Page 20




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (& No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

 Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

 Yes (® No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

" Yes (& No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Queen’s Printer and Controfler of HMSO 2000

Page 21




Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes No

®

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(¢ Yes ' No
Standard Days And Timings

SRR Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details forth(—'j days
i — Y S el
TUESDAY
Start @ End |E§o——_§
Start ]:| End
WEDNESDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start [5300 | end [o030 ]
Start |——_| End :
FRIDAY
Start End
Start I:l End I:I
SATURDAY
Start @ End ’M—_!
Start 1 End ‘_—__I
SUNDAY
Start End
Start !: End I_:l
Husen's Brinterand Controller of HMSO 2001

Page 22




Continued from previous page....

Will the provision of {ate night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or

both?
@ Indoors " Cutdoors " Both Whete taking placeina building‘or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to-be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music wilt be amplified or unamplified.

Late Night Refreshment for supply of hot drink and hot food to be provided on times hoted, IN ADDITION to the granted
Late Night Refreshment exemption (ie Hot food or hot drink supplied to hotel and bad and breakfast guests etc).

For Travel & Teurism purposes, we have therefore applied for additional timings ifline with the other existing
establishmiénts in The Square (ie The Kings Head). '

State any seasonal variations

For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times.from
‘thase listed in the column on the left, list beiow

For example (butnot exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas.Eve.

New Year's Eve. 23:00 - 01:30'on 2 January
23:00 - 01:30 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday-on BANK HOLIDAY WEEKENDS

For Travel & Tourism purposes, we have therefore-applied for additionai timings in line with the other existing
establishments in The Square (ie The Kings Head;.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Wil youl b‘eselling or su_pplying.aICoho]?
= Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY e L
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End |00:00 {e.g., 16:00) and.only give details for the days
: . of the week when you intend the premises.
Start End E:f to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start [10:00- End

Start

Ligl;

£ Quekry Prntsrand Cantrdtlar af HMSO 3008

Page 23




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End .
THURSDAY
Start End |00:_00_
Start End
FRIDAY
Start . End
start [ ] end | |
SATURDAY
SUNDAY
Start End
st [ ] i [ ]
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption.on
_ _ the premises select on, if the'sale of aicohol
" Onthe premises Offthepremises (& Both 'is for consumption away from the premises’

select off. If the sale &f alcohol is for
consumption on the premises. and away
fromthe prémises select both:

State any seasonal variations

Forexample (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on‘additional days.during the summer months,

IN ADBITIONTo the above, The Supply of Alcohol to be provided 1o Resldents of'fhe-Hotcl.M hours a day, 7 days a week

For Travel & Tourism purposes, we have therefore applied for additional timings in line with the other existing
establishments in The Square {ie The Kings Head).

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column-on the left, list below '

‘For example (but not-exclusively), where you wish the activity to go.on longer-on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

IN ADDITION to the above, The Supply of Alcohol to be provided to Residents of the Hotel 24 hours a-day, 7 days2 week
New Year's Eve 10:00 to 01:00 on 2 January

Sale of Alcoholon Christmas Eve; Christmas Day, New Year's Eve, New Year's Day, Boxing Day, Friday, Saturday; Sunday and
Monday on Bank Holiday weekends.from 10:00 - 01:00 '

For Travel & Tourism purposes, we have therefore applied for additional timings in line with the other existing

w een's Printar and Contrnlier of HAASTHHI0E

Page 24




Continued from previous page...
{establishments In The Square {ie The Kings Head).

State thename and details of the individual whomyou wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name [LOuise Tracey:. }
Family name |Terr_y i{
Date of birth i

dd. mm yyyy

Enter the contact’s address

Building number orname IQu'ob Park Estate Ltd

|
Street. [Quo‘b Park, Titchfield Lane ‘
District IWickham ‘
City or town {FAREHAM
-County or administrativearea lHampshire J
Postcode [PO] 7 5PG
Country IU_nited Kingdom E
Personal Licence number :
(if known) 1892 |
Issuing licensing authdarity .
(i known) IWINCHESTER

PROPOSED DESIGNATED.PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How wiit the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises.supervisor

(" As an attachment to this application

‘Reference number for consent: if the consent form is already submitted; ask
form (if known)’ . the proposed designated premises
' supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.
Section 16 of 21
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services; a ctivities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise toconcern in respect of children

Giveinformation about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises whichmay give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend-children to have access to the premises, for example
{but not exclusively) nudity-or semi-nudity; films for restricted age groups etc gambling machinés etc.

NONE

ViQuenn’s Printet anad Controties ot INSO 2002

Page 25




Continued from previous page...

‘Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES: ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End. (e.g 16:00) and only give details for the days
y of the week when you intend the premises
Start :] End _:'to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start I:] End ]:
THURSDAY
Start End
Start E End l:l
FRIDAY
Start End.
SATURDAY
SUNDAY
Start [:::::::::]. end | ]

State any seasonat variations

‘For example (buit not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

IN ADDITION: to the above, The Old House Hotél will be open to RESIDENTS of the Hatel 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.
As well as Opening times: Christmas Eve, Chrismas Day, New Year's Eve, New Year's Day; Boxing Day, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday on Bank Haoliday weekends from 07:00 - 01:30 '

New Year's Eve 07:00 to01:30 oni 2 January

For Travel & Tourism purposes, these timings in-fine'with the other existing establishments in The Square (ie The Kings
Head). '

£ Guean's Frinter pnd Controiler of HMS0 2002

Page 26




-Continued from previouspage...

Non standard timings. Where you i_ht_end_ to use the premises.to be open to the members and quests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively); where you wish the activity to go on longer on a patticular day e.g. Christras Eve.

IN ADDITION to the above, The Old House Hotel will be open to RESIDENTS of the Hotel 24 hours a day, 7 days a week,
1As well as.Opening tirnes: Christmas Eve, Chrismas Day, New. Year's Eve, New Year's Day, Boxing Day, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday.and Monday on Bank Holiday weekends from 07:00 - 01:30

New Yeai's Eve 07:00to 01:30°on _2_Jan_ua_ry

For Travel & Tourism purposes, these timings in line with the other existing establishments in The Square (ie The Kings
Head). '

Section 180f 21
| LICENSING OBJECTIVES.

Describethe steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives {b,c.d.€)

Listhere steps.you will take to promote all four ficensing objectives together.

- We will comply with.all current heaith and safety &fire regulations.
- We will be résponsible licensees and operate a 'Challenge 25 Age verification policy.
-We will operate a daily litter sweep .of the'site to ensure rio cigarette ends, glass, or rubbish are left.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

- The license holder will ensure that the premises benefit from-a robust CCTV system that operates at all times when
litensable activitias are taking place.

- The system will incorporate cameras covering the main entrance tothe site as wellas-each dispense area which are
marked on the plan as Tasting Rooms or Service Areas. The system will be capable of providing an image which is regarded
as identification standard. The precise locations of the cameras may be agreed, subjectto: compllance with data.protection
Iegls[atjon, with the police from time to time.

- The system wﬁ[ incorporate arecording facility and any: recording will be retained and stored in a suitable and secure
manner for a-minimuri of 30 days and will be'made availabie, subject tothe compliance with data.protectlon legislation, to
the police for inspection on request.

- The system must be able to export recofded imagés to a removable means e.g. LSB-and have its own software enable to

anable playback/review.
- A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system rmust be available at the premises.at all times that the premises

are open to'the public.
- The system will display, on any recordinig, the correct time aid date of the recording.

¢} Public safety

- The applicant will at all timés.maintain adeguate levels ofstaff and security. Such staff and.security levels wiif be disclosed,.
on request, to-the licensing authority and police.

- All key membeérs of staff will be trained.in first aid..

- Fresh drinking water will be available on site for all visitors and staff.

- We will list all alcohol contents of all beverages sold within the drinks-menu.

- All food containing allergy specific information will be easily identifiable on menus.

d} The prevention of public nuisance

- Signage will displayed atthe exit of the premises requesting customers leaving the premises.do so in a considerate- way so
as not to disturb nearby residents;

Wi ilean s Friden o Comtenibon of FRG0 B0

Page 27




Continued from previous page...

-Waste disposal will be undertaken during working iours o ensure to avoid any possible noise-disturbance.

e) The protection of children from-harm

- We will have a written proof of age policy which all staff will-be trained in and required to sign.
- We will be responsible licehsees and operate a'Challenge 25' Age verification policy.

‘Section 19:0f 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

& Olnden's Printer and Confraller of HAMSO 2004

Page 28



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships: '

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individial in a partnership who is resident.in the UK who:

'3 does not have the right to live-and work in the UK; of
o is subject-to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying.on of a licensable.
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 Aptil 2017:will become invalid if the holdet’

ceases to be entitled to-work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not'subject to a condition preventing

themfrom doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity, They do this in one'of two ways: 1) by.providing

with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents fisted below {which d not need to be certified), or 2) by

providing their 'share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work

checking service (see below).

Documeits which dermonstrate entitlement o work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showirig the hiolder, or a-pérson named-in the passport as-the child .of the

holder, is A British citizen or a ¢itizen of the UK and Colohies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy).

o An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the helder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland,

° A Regi_s't_rat_ion Certificate or docu'ment.certify_ihg permanent residence jssued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzertand.

° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family membet of a riational of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland,

s A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office tothe

“holder mdlcatlng that the person named is allowed to stay mdefmltefy inthe UK, or has no time limit on their:
stay in the UK

0y A current passport endorsedto show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is aliowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abodeé in the UK, or has no time iimit on theirstay.in the UK,
o A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an éndorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has notime limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or-a previous empioyer.

° A birth.or adoption certificate issued in the:UK; when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’'s.permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a'previous. employer..

a A birth oradoption certificate issued in the Channel. islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when, preduced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance nurmber and their
name issued by a_Governm_ent agency or-a previeus employer.

° A certificate of registration ornaturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their nameissued by a
Government agency or a previous employer,

?_i'-f»,"“zc"TizS srafdEsiiet of i

Page 29




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder fram doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity:

. A current. Biometric Immigration Document {Biometric'Residence Permit) issued by-the Home Office to the
holder which indicatés that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying-on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the'Home Office to a pérson who is nét.a national of a Eutopean Economic:
Area state or Switzerland but who is-a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence:

. A current Immigration Status Document cantaining a photograph issued by the' Home Office to theholder

with an.endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the ho!der from doing work relating to the carrymg on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document -giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
numbeér and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20{2}
of the- immigratiori (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to-a person who is notanational of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family membef 6f such a natienal or who has
derivative rights of residence.

® Reasonable evidence that the person has-an outstanging application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Homiée Office such.asthe Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasoniable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending ‘on an immigration
decision, such as artappeal or-administrative review refererice number.

° Reasonable evidente that a persen wha is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Smtzer!and but
who is a family member of such anational or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such.as a passport,
. evidence of their relationsh‘ip with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate; civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic-Area national has a right of permanent tesidence inthe UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
{ working-e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) ‘self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
{iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.
‘Familly mempers.of Europear Economic Arga nationals. who are studying or financially Independent must also previde
evidencethat the European Econamic Area national and-any family members.hold comprehensive snckness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card oran S, 52 or $3form,
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, acopy of the
fo[[bWing'pages should be provided:-
{i) any page contammg the holder’s personal-details including naticnality;
(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iii) any: page containing the holder's signature;
(iv) any page ¢ontaining the date of expiry; and
{v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and s permitted to
work.

i bt s P ivder sesf Sontraier of FRIST 20

Page 30




Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 31




Continued from previous page...

In terms of spetific regulated entertainments.please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00on-any.day, provided that the audience
does not excead 500. '
Films: no licence is required for *not-for-profit film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does.not exceed 500 and the organiser (a} gets consent fo the
screening from @ person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings:
Indeor sporting everits: no licence is required for performances betwieen 08.00 and 23.00-0n any day; provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000..
Boxing’-or-‘Wrestlin_g"Entertainme'nt;. no licenceis required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23:00 on any day; provided that the audience does not
&xceed 1000. Comibined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which-combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts—are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather tharran
indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance.of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 ori any day, on any premises.
a peiformance of amplified live music between.08.00 and 23.00 on any day.on preimises authorised to sell
alcohol-for consumption on those premises, provided that the audierice ddes not exceed 500.
aperformance of amplified livé music between 08:00.and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell-alcohol on'those premises, provided that the audience does not-exceed 500.
a performance of ampiified live music between 08.00 and 23.00.on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence'to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience dees not exceed 500, and () the organiser gets-consentfor the
performance from a:person who is responsible for the premises:
a performance of amplified live music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a} the-audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the perforfnance on the relevant premises-from: (i) the local
-authority concerned, or (i) the school ot (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is.-required for:
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any-day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for.consumption on'those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00'and 23.00 on any day, in a church Kall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed bya'premises licénce to sell
aleohel, provided that {a) the audiance does hot axcaad 500, and (b) tha arganiser gats consent for tha

performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playingof recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, atthe non-residenitial premises of (i) &
Iocal authority, or (i} & school, 6r (jii) a hospital, provided:that (a} the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets-consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the'school proprietor or {jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 32




Continued from previois page...
© ‘Dance: no licence isrequired for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on-any day, provided that the’
audience does not exceed 500, However, a performance which amounts to adult. entertainment remains
licensable.
° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00.and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:
o} anyentertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided.
by or-on behalf of the focal authority; '
© any entertainment taking place onthe hospital premises of the health care provider where the
eritertainment is provided By or on behalf of the health care provider;
0 any entertainment taking place oh the premises of the school whera the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the schoot proprietor; and
0 any entertainment {excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at atravelling
circus, provided -t_hat {a) it takes place within a moveable structure that-accommodates the audience, and
{b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more-than 28 consecutive days.

Section.21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This feg must be paid to the authority. If you coinplete the application onlirie, you must pay it by debit of credit card.
Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

Tofindouta premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business. rates/index, htm

Band A-No RVto £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000.£190.00

Band € - £33001 to £8700.£315.00

Band.D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00%

*If the premises rateable value is'in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol'on the.
premises then your are reqired to pay a higher fee,

Band D:- £87001 to-£12500 £900.00

Band E - £1250017 and over £1,205.00

There is ah exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church hails,
chapel halis or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises.of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these ficences will be'met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be fequired..

Schools and sixth form colleges are exemnpt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is pravided by and at the school or college dnd for thée purposes of the school or college.
If-you operatea large avent you are subject to ADDITIONAL feas basad upon the'numbeér in attandance at any onetime
Ca pacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999.£2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999-£40,000.00

Capacity.70000-79999 £48,000.00"

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00.

Capacity 20000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount {f) 315,00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

S Qusens Praster and Controfer of HMEO 2004

Page 33




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name r/\_x N cHeESTae CITY C¢)L){\\\1 S § -

Street [Co=RR0O0OKR STREET
District | |

City or town [L-u NCHEN TP J
County or administrative area rr {ANNPSH (& J
Postcode r% a2 CfL‘E _

Country rUnited Kingdom J
DECLARATION

. I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Et/ Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* FU” name [ﬂ- (‘:)’__;' \ S (_'_ __-HI-'_'\':_.:“-'\ ‘& L’.! E K‘__-_:-?_\/J
* Capacity ﬁ) Ve TR J
Date (dd/mm/yyyy) fL‘__ log)w2 LL

lr Add another signatory J

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https:{{www.gov_.uk/apply—f_o_r;a;l_i_c_eggggp_r_emises-Iicmc_e/wincheste_rga_pplyJ to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
1S DISQUALIFIED

Page 34



Appendix 1a

Plan 1
HM Land Registry Titie number HP561388
P Ordnance Survey map reference SU5711SW
Official copy of Scale 1:1250 enlarged from 1:2500
title p|an Administrative area Hampshire : Winchester

©Crown Copyright. Produced by HM Land Registry. Reproduction in whole or in part Is prohibited without the ?ﬂ« written permission of Ordnance Survey. Licence Number 10002631¢

I

Riverside
Mews

BM 62668745.2 Pageia5 10



Plan 2

HM Land Registry  Titie number HP619897

Hpen Ordnance Survey map reference SU5711SW
Qfﬁaal copy of Scale 1:1250 enlarged from 1:2500
t|t|e p|an Administrative area Hampshire : Winchester

C%own Copyright. {r/oduced by HM Land Registry. Repreduction in who}e orinpartis prohib_tk__ei}khoul the prior written perml;_s_l_o;l of Ordnance Survey. Licence Number 1000263 1€
- J ,

A ~

________ »

. BRIDGE STRE
==~ “RIDGE STREE

-

BM 62668745.2 Page.da 11



Old House Hotel

Wickham Square, Wickham, Hampshire.

LT
0 M Scale 1:50 10M _ B B ;
T 55 Worktops ] _ 1L -
| 1 |° Rwp GSSO DY) g gve
o ° ° M ] _ _ K
m v CEN e Ceiling 30 - _ | | /m/.m
1 o= Head 880 B | |5 _ _
1 2 M AT ,M_N__. Helohilsh. cimo UTILITY FREEZER L Sky lightover ligh L n )
| i el 4 Ceiling Height 2180 L | | | SsWorktops | T T : Celing 0 skillin
CPD 4 | | | ; 5G5S0 g0 skiling
a i gt | e e
b OQEXT ‘ Step80mm | | ||| TTTITITT T i
= _ _ Drop Beam 470mm _ _ _ : _ _ _ ! = =
Ceiling 180 _ _ T T T T T T T T T T i
Head 1550 o 3 55 Worktops 55 Worktops T _ _ _ _ _ _
g_z%o | _ - ﬁO._.u_NHUO_N Cmv mmﬁ FUNYRARpRE |E| | | |
Seat | DINING \* _ M Ceiling Height 2080 | LA mv_ _UN(‘_N._H 2] <l ol ol =
FP2 _ £ . N Aﬁ E Cejling Height|236( |81 S 13| S| FMCP
MEETING R Q>> | 1R Going 240mm | RempDown | | [ S5 Worktops 15 18 B H
- ) | 1§ Rise 200mm 8 5 = = = = 2
Ceiling Height 2719 | CH2000 | 5 FBG . \ 5 i 12| [l I I
. — L N g | DINING ROOM, ! i ORANGERY
Ceiling 180 i _ m_ ] _u_ m_ | _ _amm_sm Height 2230 _ _ Ceiling Height Vaulted _ _ _ _ Glazed Vaulted Roof over FE ||
%_QM%ommo _ mm _ L Sooe fixed sh _ _ _ Mm_ _ I I g _ || || |
i t £ >
Seaf 530 a _ om _ Door fixegshut CH 2090 IR || g _ _ M\ |E| _ _ _ _ _ _ _ g S
5 N ] g = LOBBY = |
| 51 7l |1 |1 ||
< : L _ _ DINING/ B D_ _ LAZ Celing Height 2070 _m_ | | || | i
FMCP | - |l _\__oczmm i B el i _Dm_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
a w _ | _nnumu_ Ceiling Height 2790 _ — B ) W>D FBG B Ll | | FP5 |
u _ __N&% Down _ _.um._ | FP3 FP4 _D@ Ceiling Height 2930 E FE ]
|| I = I I I I — u
ﬁ)Zﬁm | h NN _ W. _ _l |1 £| s ._l_ : . [ I I I
q Ceiling Neight 2570 _ DN || — ._ _ _ = % | ] o RWP
| - N = | i 750 sl STORE
) ' || 2 & Ceiling 30 Ceiling 750 skilling ‘ :
S m Cﬁ om_\_\\:u “ _ _ _ _ < || wr 3 _ Head 1240 Head 1300
= g S || Cill 960 Cill 950
_ | - | | CH1960 _DW,._ W N _H__
e i 270 _ __ o _ _m_ 5 11 | — | | ;
ise 180mm _ _ RWP
C - L _ I — g o LEGEND
Ceiling 0 ' _ 5 T _ _ — _ 5
T Head 1610 B "
. [T IRBEXIT SVP Ceiling 130 - Ff ¢
alean i <) Qm@«\ 2iling 390 Ceiling 390 Ceiling 430 L Head 720 BINS FE = Fir m.m.x:. ) )
BAR/RETAIL il Head e 11 i 7k \ ¢il 1010 FEPB = Fire Exit (Panic Bar)
Ceiling Height 2590 - I S | FBG = Fire Break Glass Key
FP1 STORE FMCP = Fire Manual Call Point
| ADIES FEXT = Fire Extinguishers >
= \ OO t— =
cims. @)%k s GSSO = Gas Safety Shut OFf ¢,
nm_oomo Head 470 ([
| Cill 1240
e, [~
5 I I
RWP
Ceiling 830
Head 690
Cill 830
/\ NN - St w1 xress passon ot Tout & Couny Ao,
. \ Doy o ary ki 5 o o T § ooty e,
g AN
\// WQ >_~o_.__._.mo._.c_~>_.._.mo_._zo_.om_m._.m-.u_a
| oo L | ETT
111500m AN />/ U Q HAMPSHIRE PO16 8UW m
Going 230mm g A ] Q TELEPHONE: (01329) 238492 m
.C._U Rise 120mm %ﬁ g FACSIMILE:  (01329) 238492 a
m [ ] J PROJECT
X AS EXISTING
| T g THE 51 Old House Hotel
1 | e The Square |
X ¢ Wickham, Hampshire
_ _ V CLIENT
CELLAR | AN MrP.Scot
Ceiling Height 1810 _
- —
SCALE DATE
|
128
" "m thNOOB hmﬂwoog DRAWN CHECKED
5 - P.TE MCIAT -
_ _m 5o shost coor ©Crown Copyright and database rights 2018 OS 100019980 W A MH._.W v —L»Z Mna_m Hmoo
, O Hog NO>> WO; DRWG. NO. REVISION
0 10M 20M 30M Scale 1:500 OOOO

Scale 1:1250


terrylt
Rectangle

terrylt_1
Rectangle

terrylt_2
Pencil

terrylt_3
Pencil

terrylt_4
Rectangle

terrylt_5
Pencil


This page is intentionally left blank



LR 566

Appendix 2 — Representations from Other Persons

Annie Skipwith
Wisteria House, The Square, Wickham
Received 19 September 2022

Dear Sir/Madam,

Representation - The Old House Hotel, Wickham

This representation relates to the application made by Quob Park Estate Ltd. for sale
of alcohol and late night refreshment at the above address.

I live in Wisteria House which neighbours the hotel premises. | am pleased to see the
reopening of the hotel, but | am concerned about the potential for unacceptable noise from
the premises - whether late night customers or late night music - which could negatively
impact residents living nearby, including myself. To minimise such disturbances, | request
that the following conditions are incorporated into the hotel's license to sell alcohol:

1) In the rear dining rooms / conservatory / garden of the hotel, alcohol can only be served to
accompany lunch / dinner.

2) There should be no sale of alcohol beyond midnight on the premises
3) Customers are not to use the hotel's outside areas after 11pm.

4) Customers are not to use the rear garden for the purpose of smoking. Customers who
wish to smoke should be obliged to exit the front of the premises and smoke in the
square. Such customers are not to bring drinks outside while smoking.

5) Any music at the premises should be limited to an acceptable noise level. Windows and
doors should be shut after 11pm to minimise noise leakage.

Do let me know if you have any further questions. | would be happy to assist.

Yours Sincerely,

Annie Skipwith

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3

N
|em Nearby hotels ¥4 Restaurants (®) Things to do Y Bars '€ B Coffee B o>
Wickham Pre-School & ‘
% 8
% 2% “lg, 9
% % S Ry -
S (s} Hampshire Rugby
2 Football Union Ltd
4 o
Q s
S
mart-fit Trainin T
Smart-fit Training pe
d
N Q. DunbarDrD A !
8 %, @ H
6° 3 o /
% oA 2 /
% iy
N ~t
\S‘ X 3
t
< Q_6°e‘ S¢y Axis Archltecturev
Station Rd Public
& Toilets Defibrillator
Taylor Garnier ;§
@
t Q. O
& The Old Tea House...
P on the square
$ Daytime cafe with log...
%
Goldwood jewe“ery Table 22 9 ':rrh: ()lleO'USe?1 Hotel Bnd!
emporarily clos:
McCarthy & Stone @ The King's 4.3 % (125)
Temporarily closed 9 Head Wickham
Coaching inn'for real.. Meon Val ey Butchers
4, The Yoga Wickham Square - Wickham, Fareham
53 o‘;o Shed, Wickham 9 Butchers
€ 4,
© .
& ’é"/‘ 9The Square Cow
s
0 & ™
| Court - a
Living... Meon Valley tearooms ;
@ @
Q 9Wickham Coffeehouse +
& Lo ‘2’& Google g
> Map data 82022 United Kingdom Terms Privacy Sendfesdback 20mL

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4

@ 0ld House Hotel

' Wisteria House (representation location)



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Application for a New Premises Licence - Old House Hotel, The Square, Wickham, Fareham, Hampshire, PO17 5JG (LR566)
	LR566 - Appendix 1
	LR566 - Appendix 1(a)
	LR566 - Appendix 2 - Representations from Other Persons
	LR566b - Appendix 3
	LR566 - Appendix 4




